TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
August 17, 2021
6:30PM
AGENDA

The Board of Trustees have resumed public meetings at Town Hall. Members of the public will
continue to be able to view the meeting online by clicking “Join Trustee Meeting” link at the top of
the Town’s web site www.ColumbineValley.org. Public comment must be shared in-person at the
meeting or written remarks may be submitted by mail or email by 4:00 p.m. on the date of the
meeting to jdmccrumb@columbinevalley.org with your name, address, agenda item and comment.

1. ROLL CALL 6:30
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. PUBLIC COMMENT
Each speaker will be limited to three minutes. The Board of Trustees is not authorized by the
Colorado Open Meetings Law to discuss, comment, or act at the meeting on any issue raised by
public comment. The Mayor may refer the matter to the Town Administrator or Town Attorney for
immediate comment, or to staff to obtain additional information and report back to the Board as

appropriate,
4. CONSENT AGENDA Mayor Palmer
a. Approval of July 20, 2021 Minutes
5. REPORTS
a. Mayor
b. Trustees
c. Finance Report
d. Town Administrator
e. Chief of Police

6. OLD BUSINESS

7. NEW BUSINESS
a. Knight Addition Minor Amendment Mr. Kaslon

8. ADJOURNMENT



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Minutes

July 20, 2021

Mayor Palmer called the Regular Meeting of the Trustees to order at 6:30 p.m., in the Conference
Room at the Town Hall at 2 Middlefield Road, Columbine Valley, Colorado. Roll call found the

following present:

Trustees: Roy Palmer, Bruce Menk, Kathy Boyle, Bill Dotson, Mike Giesen, Ed
Icenogle, and Jim Tarpey
Also present: Lee Schiller, J.D. McCrumb, Diane Rodriguez, and Bret Cottrell

PUBLIC COMMENT: 4 new residents of the Wild Plum development (17, 20, 21, and 32 Wild Plum
Lane) all spoke against the proposed metro district fee increase, believing it was not necessary at this
time and could be added down the road if needed.

SPECIAL PRESENTATION: Arapahoe County Commissioner Carrie Warren-Gully presented on
the Arapahoe County Open Space Tax Reauthorization effort to be on the ballot in November.

CONSENT AGENDA:
ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Tarpey and a second by Trustee Icenogle,
the Board of Trustees unanimously approved the consent agenda as presented.

REPORTS

A. Mayor Palmer thanked and complimented staff’s efforts on the 4t of July events.

B. Trustee Dotson repeated concerns regarding kids on motorized scooters in the streets.
Trustee Boyle raised concerns, and asked the Trustees to direct staff to take action
regarding the speed of cars on Fairway Lane between Platte Canyon Road and Club Lane.
Staff was directed to present options to the Trustees in August or September.

C. Mr. McCrumb reviewed his report as presented in the Trustees Packet

D. Chief Cottrell reviewed his report as presented in the Trustee Packet.

E. Mrs. Rodrigues reviewed the Town’s June financials as presented in the Trustees Packet.

OLD BUSINESS
A. Wild Plum Metro District Fee Increase: Mr. McCrumb presented a request from the
metro district to implement a $100/month/lot fee to be used for open space maintenance,
effective August 1, 2021. The Trustees asked clarifying questions and discussed the issue
at length.
ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Menk and a second by Trustee Icenogle,
the Board of Trustees approved the fee (6-1, Palmer) with the condition that each
year the Metro District submits to the Town an annual budget and the previous
year’s detailed revenues and expenses.
B. Trustee Bill #3, 2021 — Building Official: The ordinance was presented by Mr. Schiller.
The Trustees asked clarifying questions.
ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Icenogle and a second by Trustee Giesen,
the Board of Trustees unanimously approved Trustee Bill #3, 2021 on 2™
reading.

NEW BUSINESS
A. 2020 Annual Audit: Kyle Logan with Logan and Associates presented the findings of the
2020 Annual Audit to the Trustees. The Trustees asked clarifying questions.
ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Tarpey and a second by Trustee Dotson,
the Board of Trustees unanimously accepted the audit findings as presented.



B. Trash Contract Renewal: Mr. McCrumb presented a contract renewal for trash and
recycle services to the Trustees. With the exception of bag service being discontinued,
the conditions of the contract are similar with the previous contract. The Trustees asked
clarifying questions.

ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Dotson and a second by Trustee Tarpey,
the Board of Trustees unanimously approved the contract as presented.

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at approximately
8:38 p.m.

Submitted by,
J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

* All reports and exhibits listed “as attached" are avatlable on the Columbine Valley web site and by request at Town Hall,
** All minutes should be considered in DRAFT form until approved by the Board of Trustees at the next regular meeting,



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
Financial Statements Ending July 31, 2021
Variance Summary

General Fund

Revenues

General Fund Revenues are at 86% of budget
o Property tax collections (98% of budget)
o Sales and use taxes (675% of budget)
o Court fines (148% of budget)
o Unbudgeted Hunted Run violation revenue of $99,925
o American rescue plan Non entitlement unit Grant of $188,387

Administration

Bank charges 73%, $480 per month for Wells Fargo credit card fees and $120 per month for Bank checking
account fees.

Building Maintenance and utilities 91%, mostly for Town Hall Stucco of $41,205 that was budgeted at
$42,000, so should be within budget.

Dues and publication 84%, most of dues paid in full for the year.

Health insurance 85%. Cafeteria plan and HSA contributions unbudgeted.

Misc fees 82%, Paid SDG for PC wall hit by ambulance of $1,678.

Telephone/communications 70%, Allstream higher than budgeted with actuals at $450 per month, budgeted
$365 per month.

Public Safety

Cruiser insurance 67% - paid quarterly,

Health insurance 77%. Cafeteria plan and HSA contributions unbudgeted.

Workers Comp insurance — Travelers paid quarterly.

Municipal court supplies 96% for Graphics Plus English to Spanish advisements & other supplies.
Arapahoe County dispatch fee 100% paid annual.

Offsite server backup paid quarterly.

Govpilot 100% paid annual.

General Fund Expenditures

General Fund Expenditures are at 50% of budget. In addition, a transfer to the Capital fund was made in the
amount of $1,000,000.
The ending fund balance as of July 31, 2021 was $2,535,702.

Capital Fund

Revenues total $2,319 from the brick sales.
Expenditures

o 56,400 for the body cameras.

o $47,055 2020 Ford Interceptor

o $7,650 for Park Stage

o $12,550 for new furnace and air conditioner for basement
With the $1,000,000 transfer, the ending fund balance is $1,447,031.

Conservation Trust Fund

Revenues total $4,690 with zero expenditures to date.
Ending fund balance $18,696.



Arapahoe County Open Space Fund

- Revenues total $43,918 with zero expenditures to date.
- Ending fund balance $493,251.

Impact Fees
- Impact Fee revenues $304,800 (50% of budget) with zero expenditures to date.
- Ending fund balance $571,987.

Transportation Fees

- Transportation fees $52,192 (43% of budget) with zero expenditures to date.
- Ending fund balance $52,192.



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
CASH POSITION
YEAR TO DATE (YTD) AS OF JULY 31, 2021

TOTAL
ALL
Account Activity Item Description CHECKING INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTS
Wells Fargo $ 238,429 | $ - $ 238,429
Vectra Bank money market - 4,964 4,964
Vectra Bank investment - 413,911 413,911
C-Safe Primary - 3,121,484 3,121,484
C-Safe Impact fee - 584,685 584,685
C Safe CTF - 18,695 18,695
Arapahoe County shareback - 493,249 493,249
YTD Cash Balances 238,429 4,636,988 4,875,417
Less amount allocated for capital - {1,447,031) (1,447,031)
Less amount restricted for ACOS - (493,251) (493,251)
Less amount restricted for CTF - {18,696) (18,696)
Less amount restricted for impact fees - (571,987) (571,987)
Less amount restricted for transportation fees - (52,192) {52,192)
CURRENT UNRESTRICTED/UNALLOCATED BALANCE [3 238429 | $ 2,053,831 | $ 2,292,260

Page 1



Z ebey

(z| obed) (L1 efed) (01 ebed) (6 obed) (g ebed) { ebed) 8JuaIajal [ENOR SA 1abpng
6S8'BLL'S Z61'ZS $ || 286°12S LSZ'E6y $ | 969'8L $ | IE0' L $ | Z0s'sES'Z $ SIONVIVE aNNd ONIONI QLA
L8S'8YL'L 261'2S 268'F0E 9¥0'vy 569'F ¥99'2£6 260'G0¥ @3uejeq punj uj sBueya jeN
000'6 - g = = 0006 - 1951013 99yjod Jo ojeg

: 7 = # 5 000'000°} (000'000°1) sigysuel]
1BS'6EL'L Z6L'ZS 268'¥0E Svo'vr S69'Y (9g€'12) Z60'50v' L saJnjjpuadxa (19pun) JoAo senuaral jo 55003
{0o6'esL't) = G : - (559'c2) [tsvz'os0't) sainjipuedxe AL [e10)
L8P'E6R'T 261'25 26808 0 v S69'y 61E£'2 JEE'88Y'E senuaAad gLA (B30
Z61'eg z6l'es - - : = = @8} uofedodsues
008'+0E - 008'+0¢ - - - - s88} joedw)
8L6'EY = - 8L6'EY - - - puny soeds uado fjunos soyedesy
069'% - - - 069"t - - JUBWSRNUS pund }SNJ] UORBAISSUOY)
18£'88) % = = - - 18¢'88l sjueln
6LE'Z o - i T 6lE'Z o suoneuog
gal'z - = = = = 8oL’z Yo
gLs = Fds) j:r A g » £65 isala|
098'9.2 - - - - - 098'9/2 [SUETTITERG IR )
59.'€85 = = ] - - GO1'€8S sauy pue sjiuuad
YOS'EEr') * - - = - VO5'EER’) saxe]
SINIWALVYLS TVIONVNI4 ¥3d SINNIATN QLA
8iz'ole'e - $ | s60°292 S0T'6¥Y $ | Loo'vL $ | 29€'608 $ |l ol9'0elL'e $ S3ONVIVE GNNd ONINNID3S
STVLOL s0a4 se0g] eaedg uadp FELTTR leydes |esauag uopdysseag we)) AA|JoY JUNOIDY
uonepodsues) Joedur) A}9 soyedeny uojjeAlasuo)

1Z0Z ‘L ANr 40 S (OLA) 31va Ol ¥v3A
SIONVIVE ANNd 318V IIVAY 40 NOILLYDIOTTY
AFTIVA SNISWNTOD 40 NMOL




TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
BALANCE SHEET - All FUNDS

July 31, 2021
Unaudited

ASSETS
Cash and investments
Accrued revenue
Other receivables
Property tax receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Deferred property tax revenue

Total liabilities

FUND BALANCES
General
Capital
Conservation trust fund
Arapahoe county open space
Impact fees
Transportation fees

Total fund balances

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Page 3

General

$ 4,875,417
82,976

196,141

9,038

$ 5,163,572

$ 24,155
11,520
9,038

44,713

2,535,702
1,447,031
18,696
493,251
571,987
32,192

5,118,859

$ 5,163,572




TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
GENERAL - SUMMARY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE SEVEN MONTHS ENDED JULY 31, 2021
Unaudited
Percent of
Adopted YTD Variance Annual
YTD Annual from Annual Budget
Actual Budget Budget (58% YTD)
REVENUES
Taxes $§ 1,433,564 $ 1,791,526 $  (357,962) 80%
Permits and fines 583,765 695,000 (111,235) 84%
Intergovernmental 276,860 397,968 (121,108) 70%
Interest income 593 11,500 (10,907) 5%
Other 2,168 - 2,168 -
Grants 188,387 - 188,387 -
Total revenues 2,485,337 2,895,994 (410,657) 86%
EXPENDITURES
Administration 483,896 1,022,297 (538,401) 47%
Planning and engineering 23,814 50,955 (27,141) 47%
Public safety 459,457 767,580 (308,123) 60%
Public works 113,078 329,290 (216,212) 34%
Total expenditures 1,080,245 2,170,122 (1,089,877) 50%
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES 1,405,092 725,872 679,220 194%
OTHER FINANCING USES
Transfer to capital (1,000,000) (500,000) (500,000) 200%
Total other financing uses (1,000,000) (500,000) (500,000) 200%
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 405,092 S 225,872 $ 179,220
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 2,130,610
ENDING FUND BALANCE $ 2,535,702

Page 4



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
GENERAL - DETAILS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE ONE MONTH AND SEVEN MONTHS ENDED JULY 31, 2021
Unaudited
Percent of
Adopted YTD Variance Annual
Current YTD Annual from Annual Budget
Month Actual Budget Budget (58% YTD)
REVENUES
Taxes
Cable television 3 3,168 8§ 21,114 8 36,000 S (14,886) 59%
Property taxes 4,411 426,853 435,891 (9,038) 98%
Sales and use taxes 125,216 934,373 1,243,482 (309,109) 75%
Specific ownership taxes 2,681 17,594 26,153 (8,559) 67%
Utility franchise fees 4,295 33,630 50,000 (16,370) 67%
Total taxes 139,771 1,433,564 1,791,526 {357,962) 80%
Permits and fines
Court fines 5,895 74,190 50,000 24,190 148%
Permits, fees and services 45,677 409,650 645,000 {235,350) 64%
Violations 41,425 99,925 - 99,925 -
Total permits and fines 92,997 583,765 695,000 (111,235) 84%
Intergovernmental
Bow Mar IGA 73,773 221,321 295,168 (73,847) 75%
Bow Mar IGA admin 5,000 15,000 25,000 (10,000) 60%
County highway tax revenue 4,723 13,070 15,000 (1,930) 87%
Motor vehicle registration fees 628 3,481 6,000 (2,519) 58%
State cigarette tax apportionment 85 890 800 90 111%
State highway user’s tax 3,300 23,098 56,000 (32,902) 41%
Total intergovernmental 87,509 276,860 397,968 (121,108) T0%
Interest 108 593 11,500 (10,907) 5%
Other 254 2,168 - 2,168 -
Grants - 188,387 - 188,387 -
TOTAL REVENUES 320,639 2,485,337 2,895,994 (410,657) 86%
EXPENDITURES
Administration
Accounting and audit 16,010 42,105 67,500 (25,395) 62%
Advertising/notices 150 161 500 (339) 32%
Bank/credit card fees 54 3,703 5,100 (1,397) 73%
Building inspection and planning review 23,084 137,289 290,250 (152,961) 47%
Building maintenance and utilities 4,302 55,379 60,938 (5,559) 91%
Community functions 9,587 24,085 48,000 (23,915) 50%
Computer expense 635 4,330 14,500 (10,170) 30%
County treasurer’s collection fees 45 4,268 4,359 (°1) 98%
Dues and publications 1,467 7,301 8,650 (1,349) 84%
Education and training 18 334 12,000 (11,666) 3%
Emergency response and preparedness 160 1,996 3,000 (1,004) 67%
Health insurance 4,076 27,280 32,000 4,720) 85%
Insurance and bonds - 16,716 30,900 (14,184) 54%
Legal 1,972 15,106 60,000 (44,894) 25%
Mayor/monthly breakfasts - - 1,900 {1,900) 0%
Miscellaneous 525 1,887 2,300 (413) 82%
Payroll taxes 983 5,400 22,600 (17,200) 24%
Pension 1,249 6,142 11,300 (5,158) 54%

Page 5



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

GENERAL - DETAILS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE ONE MONTH AND SEVEN MONTHS ENDED JULY 31, 2021

Unaudited
Percent of
Adopted YTD Variance Annual
Current YTD Annual from Annual Budget
Month Actual Budget Budget (38% YTD)
Salarics 24,510 119,889 226,000 {106,111) 53%
Special projects - - 14,000 (14,000) 0%
Supplies, printing, postage 1,263 5,981 13,000 (7,019) 46%
Telephone/communications 638 4,544 6,500 (1,956) 70%
Emergency reserve - - 87,000 (87,000) 0%
Total administration 90,733 483,896 1,022,297 (538,401) 47%
Planning and engincering
Town planning - 18,189 36,000 (17,811) 51%
Town engineer - 5,625 13,455 (7,830) 42%
Miscellaneous - - 1,500 (1,500) 0%
Total planning and engincering - 23,814 50,955 (27,141) 47%
Public safety
Operations
Cruiser gas 1,338 8,753 12,000 (3,247 3%
Cruiser ojl/maintenance 548 1,462 18,000 (16,538) 8%
Cruiser insurance - 4,688 7,000 (2,312) 67%
Education/training - 448 10,000 (9,552) 4%
Equipment repair - 134 5,000 (4,866) 3%
Health insurance 5,666 39,947 52,000 (12,053) 7%
Workers comp insurance 1,526 19,026 28,840 (9,814) 66%
Payroll taxes 7,063 35,334 46,620 (11,286) 76%
Salaries 53,595 268,875 466,200 (197,325) 58%
Supplies/miscellaneous 11 3,350 13,600 (10,250) 25%
Telephones/air cards 160 1,124 2,500 (1,376) 45%
Uniforms 426 3,382 10,000 (6,618) 34%
Total operations 70,333 386,523 671,760 (285,237) 58%
Municipal court
Judge 500 3,500 8,000 (4,500) 44%
Legal 2,467 19,060 27,500 (8,440) 69%
Administration 75 556 2,000 (1,444) 28%
Supplies - 1,922 2,000 (78) 26%
Interpreter 200 1,400 2,000 (600) 70%
Total municipal court 3,242 26,438 41,500 (15,062) 64%
Contracts
Arapahoe county dispatch fee - 31,949 31,949 - 100%
Tri-tech software - - 1,189 (1,189) 0%
Humane society - - 500 (500) 0%
Juvenile assessment - 782 782 - 100%
Netmotion - - 500 (500) 0%
CACP - - 150 (150) 0%
CISC - - 1,000 {1,000) 0%
‘WhenlWork - - 450 (450) 0%
Total contracts - 32,731 36,520 (3,789) 50%
Computer/IT
Offsite server backup 450 1,350 1,800 (450) 75%
Office 365 accounts 352 1,056 2,500 (1,444) 42%
Scheduled computer replacement 404 1,359 3,500 (2,141) 39%

Page 6



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
GENERAL - DETAILS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE ONE MONTH AND SEVEN MONTHS ENDED JULY 31, 2021
Unaudited
Percent of
Adopted YTD Variance Annual
Current YTD Annual from Annual Budget
Month Actual Budget Budget (58% YTD)
Govpilot - 10,000 10,000 - 100%
Total computer/IT 1,206 13,765 17,800 (4,035) 77%
Total public safety 74,781 459,457 767,580 (308,123) 60%
Public works
Ground maintenance 2,134 3,274 7,300 (4,026) 45%
Health insurance 888 4,331 4,000 331 108%
Other drainage/water - - 5,000 (5,000) 0%
Payroll taxes 687 3,463 6,410 (2,947 54%
Professional fees-mosquito control 1,107 4,430 7,500 (3,070) 59%
Salary 7,511 37,638 75,000 (37,362) 50%
Sanitation/trash/recycle service 7,775 54,014 92,000 (37,986) 59%
Signs maintenance - - 1,040 (1,040) 0%
Snow removal - 130 4,000 (3,870) 3%
Storm water permit process/NPDES 55 1,014 7,500 (6,486) 14%
Street and gutter maintenance - 236 60,000 (59,764) 0%
Streets and gutters contingency - - 40,000 (40,000) 0%
Street lighting 976 4,246 15,000 (10,754) 28%
Striping - - 1,040 (1,040) 0%
Vehicle maintenance - 302 3,500 (3,198) 9%
Total public works 21,133 113,078 329,290 (216,212) 34%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 186,647 1,080,245 2,170,122 (1,089,877 50%
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES 133,992 1,405,092 725,872 679,220 194%
OTHER FINANCING USES
Transfer to capital - (1,000,000) (500,000) (500,000) 200%
Total other financing uses - (1,000,000) (500,000) (500,000) 200%
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE s 133,992 $ 405,092 S 225,872 5 179,220
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 2,130,610
ENDING FUND BALANCE $ 2,535,702

Page 7



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

REVENUES
Donations (Brick sales)

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Public safety
Town hall security
Body cameras
Vehicle
Administration
Columbine park stage
Public works
Fumace and air conditioner
Lightpole replacement
Truck - snow removal

Total expenditures

EXCESS OF EXPENDITURES OVER
REVENUES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Transfer from general
Sale of police cruiser

Total other financing sources

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

CAPITAL
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE SEVEN MONTHS ENDED JULY 31, 2021
Unaudited
Percent of
Adopted YTD Variance Annual
YTD Annual from Annual Budget
Actual Budget Budget (58% YTD)
h 2319 § 21,500 8 (19,181) 11%
2,319 21,500 (19,181) 11%
- 12,000 (12,000) 0%
6,400 10,000 (3,600) 64%
47,055 45,000 2,055 105%
7,650 25,000 (17,350) 31%
12,550 - 12,550 -
- 12,000 (12,000) 0%
- 56,000 (56,000) 0%
73,655 160,000 (86,345) 46%
(71,336) (138,500) 67,164 52%
1,000,000 500,000 500,000 200%
9,000 - 9,000 -
1,009,000 500,000 509,000 202%
937,664 § 361,500 § 576,164
509,367

ENDING FUND BALANCE

$ 1,447,031

Page 8



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

CONSERVATION TRUST
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE SEVEN MONTHS ENDED JULY 31, 2021
Unaudited
Percent of
Adopted YTD Variance Annual
YTD Annual from Annual Budget
Actual Budget Budget (58% YTD)
REVENUES
Conservation Trust Fund entitlement $ 4,690 $ 6,000 $ (1,310) 78%
CTF interest 5 150 (145) 3%
Total revenues 4,695 6,150 (1,455) 76%
EXPENDITURES
Conservation trust fund expenditures - 6,000 (6,000) 0%
Total expenditures - 6,000 (6,000) 0%
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 4,695 $ 150 $ 4,545
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 14,001
ENDING FUND BALANCE § 18,696

Page 9



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
ARAPAHOE COUNTY OPEN SPACE FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE SEVEN MONTHS ENDED JULY 31, 2021
Unaudited
Percent of
Adopted YTD Variance Annual
YTD Annual from Annual Budget
Actual Budget Budget (58% YTD)
REVENUES
Arapahoe County open space revenues S 43,918 $ 41,783 S 2,135 105%
ACOP interest 128 2,750 (2,622) 5%
Total revenues 44,046 44,533 (487) 99%
EXPENDITURES
Trails master plan - 10,000 (10,000) 0%
Total expenditures - 10,000 (10,000) 0%
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 44,046 $ 34,533 S 9,513
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 449,205
ENDING FUND BALANCE $ 493,251

Page 10



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
IMPACT FEES

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

REVENUES
Impact fees
Interest

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE SEVEN MONTHS ENDED JULY 31, 2021
Unaudited

Percent of

Adopted YTD Variance Annual

YTD Annual from Annual Budget
Actual Budget Budget (58% YTD)
$ 304,800 $ 609,600 $ (304,800) 50%
92 400 (308) 23%
304,892 610,000 (305,108) 50%

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES

Total expenditures
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

ENDING FUND BALANCE

304892 S 610,000 S (305,108)

267,095

§ 571,987

Page 11



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

TRANSPORTATION FEES
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE SEVEN MONTHS ENDED JULY 31, 2021
Unaudited
Percent of
Adopted YTD Variance Annual
YTD Annual from Annual Budget
Actual Budget Budget (58% YTD)
REVENUES
Transportation fees $ 52,192 $ 120,000 $ (67,808) 43%
Total revenues 52,192 120,000 (67,808) 43%
EXPENDITURES - - - -
Total expenditures - - - -
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 52,192 $ 120,000 S  (67,808)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE -
ENDING FUND BALANCE $ 52,192

Page 12



) © ,
Town Administrator’s Report
August 2021
J O, Town of Columbine Valley Tel: 303-795-1434
° 2 Middlefield Road Fax: 303-795-7325
.KC Olllm'bmceo X::![loey Columbine Valley, CO 80123 jdmccrumb@columbinevalley.org




ﬁiﬂ \‘v‘,\‘%. ‘@*@’g

Communications & Administration

o Staffis thrilled to introduce Erin Acheson to the team as the new
part-time Communications Coordinator. Since starting in late
July Erin has been hard at work updating and improving the web-
site, creating a monthly HOA President Communication, meet-
ing residents and bringing fresh ideas and energy to engaging the
citizens of Columbine Valley. Erin will be working at Town Hall
on Fridays.

e Two unique (small) development proposals are progressing
through the pre-application process and will likely be heard by
the P&Z by the end of the year.

o Staffis working to update our GovPilot contract of renewal at the
end of this year. The software platform has proven invaluable to
the building department, municipal court, and police functions
within the town. Current discussions involve communication
tools, an online parking permit process and automated trash/
recycle bin requests.




Building Department

July Permit Rev.: $199,032.35

Transportation
Fee, $5,980.93

15 Licenses Issued Open Space,
$6,462.33

e Plan Review, \\.._.;7
Electrician: 2 $13,527.90

Plumbers:

2020 YTD

,880.59




es heard by Judge:

Continuances:
Failure to Appears
Stay of Executions:
Classes Ordered:
Bench Warrants

Trials

Public Works

The AC system for the basement froze up again. After
evaluating the problems, it was determined a new unit
was needed. The basement now has a new AC and fur-
nace system, providing better heating and cooling, while
decreasing the cost to run it.

A security monitor was installed on the main floor of
Town Hall. This allows staff in the administrative offic-
es to view the security cameras while at work and is a
part of the security enhancement plan implemented in
2019.

A sewer repair in Brookhaven encountered groundwater
15 feet under the street surface while trying to locate the
sewer main. Water had to be continually pumped out
while the repairs were made. To minimize the amount
of subgrade cave-in, the entire hole was filled with flow-
fill after completion of the repair. The area around this
street cut will be monitored to see if there is any addi-
tional settlement of the subgrade.

A temporary drain pipe was installed along the Nevada
Ditch to collected excess ground water that had been
pooling in the area. This pipe system moves the water
into the storm sewer, allowing the soil in the area to dry
out. Construction in the area can continue at normal
speed now that the oversaturated subgrade is gone.

Concert replacement and the annual crack and seal pro-
gram will commence in September.




Columbine Valley Police
Department

Serving Bow Mar
2 Middlefield Rd. Columbine Valley, Colorado 80123
www.columbinevalley.org
(303) 795-1434  Fax (303) 795-7325

Columbine Valley P.D. Monthly Report

For August 2021
Full Time Positions 6 of 6
Part Time Positions 3 of 4
Regular hours 879
OT hours worked 16
Off Duty 3
PTO 173

July 2021 Violations

Charges For the Date Range 7/1/2021 Thru 7/31/2021

Qty Charge

19 1101(2)(H) SPEEDING 10 - 19 MPH OVER:
6 703(3) FAIL TO STOP AT A STOP SIGN:
5 1210(A) ON STREET PARKING PROHIBITED (3-6 AM):

1 BMC 7-134 BARKING DOGS:

1 1409 COMPULSORY INSURANCE:

1 903 TURNING MOVEMENTS AND SIGNALS:

1 1402(1) CARELESS DRIVING:

1 206 TAIL LIGHT:

1 CMC 19.16.020 RESISTING AN OFFICER:

1 BMC 16-12 OUTDOOR STORAGE PROHIBITED:

37 Total Number of Violations Issued



Case Number
Cv21-0000124
Cv21-0000125
Cv21-0000126
Cv21-0000127
Cv21-0000128
Cv21-0000129
Cv21-0000130
Cv21-0000131
Cv21-0000132
Cv21-0000133
Cv21-0000134
Cv21-0000135
Cv21-0000136
Cv21-0000137
Cv21-0000138
Cv21-0000139
Cv21-0000140
Cv21-0000141
Cv21-0000142
Cv21-0000143
Cv21-0000144
Cv21-0000145
Cv21-0000146

Monthly Case # Report

Event Date

2021-07-04T04:19:40
2021-07-04T22:13:06
2021-07-05T17:39:29
2021-07-09T22:12:39
2021-07-13T13:17:03
2021-07-13T22:35:07
2021-07-13T723:40:25

2021-07-14700:47:15.08

2021-07-14T17:48:33
2021-07-15T18:29:10
2021-07-16T00:22:53
2021-07-18T21:37:00
2021-07-19T09:37:18
2021-07-19T21:33:03
2021-07-20T10:46:05
2021-07-21T18:32:33
2021-07-21T723:26:43
2021-07-23T23:42:20
2021-07-25T14:05:48
2021-07-28T14:57:49
2021-07-29T03:23:47
2021-07-29T15:11:16
2021-07-31T18:23:45

Situation Reported
TRESPASS TO PROPERTY IP
DUl IP

TRAFFIC STOP IP

Missing Person

Theft

TRAFFIC ARREST IP
TRAFFIC ARREST IP
OBSTRUCTION IP

INJURY ACCIDENT IP
WELFARE CHECK IP
ELUDING IP

FIRE GENERAL IP
Criminal Mischief
ELUDING IP

Theft

ANIMAL CALL IP*
SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE IP
ASSIST TO OTHER AGENCY IP
Theft from Motor Vehicle
Theft from Motor Vehicle
INFORMATION [P

Theft from Motor Vehicle
UNWANTED SUBJECT IP



Problem Type Summary
11:36 AM 8/11/2021

Data Source: Data Warehouse

gency: ACSO
ivision: Bow Mar, Bow Mar Inactive Personnel, Columbine Valley, Columbine Valley Inactive Pers
ay Range: Date From 7/1/2021 To 7/31/2021

» Calls canceled before first unit assigned
e Calls canceled before first unit at scene

Select a format LI Export

xclusion:

P1 In Progress

P2 Urgent

P3 Non Emergency
|P4 Police Details

P5 On View

P6 Phone

P7 Dispatch

P8 CAD Test Record
P9 Call on Hold

—

=N R RS B - LT N LV N

Priority
Problem Type 1

SN

1 HANGUP IP
BANDONED VEHICLE IP*
CCIDENT ALERT IP
NIMAL CALL IP* 6 6
ssault
SSIST TO OTHER AGENCY IP 2
uto Theft
UTO THEFT IP
urglary
urglary Attempt
URGLARY ATTEMPT IP
URGLARY IP
USINESS ALARM IP
USINESS CHECK IP*

L RUNAWAY IP

(=]

HILD ABUSE IP
ITIZEN ASSIST IP
ODE ENFORCEMENT IP* 5
riminal Impersonation

RIMINAL IMPERSONATION IP
riminal Mischief

RIMINAL MISCHIEF IP

i)
iun it

riminal Tampering
RIMINAL TAMPERING IP




EAD ON ARRIVAL IP
isturbance Physical
ISTURBANCE PHYSICAL IP
isturbance Verbal
ISTURBANCE VERBAL IP
iolence Physical
" VIOLENCE PHYSICAL IP
omestic Violence Verbal
OMESTIC VIOLENCE VERBAL IP
rug Violation
RUG VIOLATION IP
RUNK SUBJECT IP

LDER ABUSE IP
IREWORKS IP

IND PERSON IP
OUND PROPERTY IP*
raud

arassment
ARASSMENT IP

JENTITY THEFT IP
IPOUNDED VEHICLE IP
\FORMATION IP

JURY ACCIDENT IP
NTIMIDATING A WITNESS IP
IENACING IP

AL SUBJECT IP

.SSAGE FOR DEPUTY IP
HISSING CHILD IP
issing Person
HISSING PERSON IP
BSTRUCTION IP
DOR INVESTIGATION IP
PEN DOOR IP*
VERSIZED VEHICLE IP*
ARKING COMPLAINT IP*
roperty Accident
ROPERTY ACCIDENT IP
UFFING VEHICLE IP*
ECOVERED STOLEN PROPERTY IP
ECOVERED STOLEN VEHICLE IP
EDI REPORT IP
EPOSSESSED VEHICLE IP
estraining Order Vio
ESTRAINING ORDER VIO IP
obbery
OBBERY IP
unaway
UNAWAY IP

[EX ASSAULT IP

hots Fired

10TS FIRED IP

JIICIDE ATTEMPT IP
JICIDE COMPLETED IP
JICIDE THREAT IP

(L]

[

in

]

=




USPICIOUS CIRCUMSTANCE IP
ISPICIOUS PERSON IP
ISPICIOUS VEHICLE IP

heft

heft from Motor Vehicle

HEFT FROM MOTOR YEHICLE IP

HEFT IP

RAFFIC ARREST IP

raffic Complaint

RAFFIC COMPLAINT IP

RAFFIC OBSTRUCTION IP

RAFFIC STOP IP

RANSPORT IP

respass to Property

RESPASS TO PROPERTY IP

respass to Vehicle

ASS TO VEHICLE IP

NKNOWN INJURY ACCIDENT IP

NLAWFULACITSIP

NWANTED SUBJECT IP

EHICLE LOCKOUT IP

'ARRANT ARREST IP

'ARRANT PICKUP IP

‘eapons Violation

'EAPONS VIOLATION IP

'ELFARE CHECK IP

Z-Animal Call

Z-Suspicious Person

Z-Suspicious Vehicle

Z-Unwanted Subject

Z-ZONING IP

Total

2 2
4 4
6 6
3 3

3 3

2 2

2 2

32 32
1 1
1 1
2 2
1 61 38 21 121




‘%‘:E:ﬂmbine Valley

Colorado ~

Request for Board of Trustee Action

Date: August 17, 2021

Title: Knight Addition — 1** Amendment

Presented By: Brent Kaslon, Town Planner

Prepared By: Brent Kaslon, Town Planner

Background: The applicant, Mark Wallace, is proposing to adjust the lot lines of

12 Erl Mar Lane and conveying land to properties within the Knight
Addition. The proposed lot modifications would straighten the lot
line the line on north side of the 12 Erl Mar Lane parcel by conveying
approximately 600 sf of land to Lot 2 (62 Fairway Lane) and
approximately 1,400 sf of land to Lot 3 (60 Fairway Lane) of the
Knight Addition. This would clean up a property line irregularity that
has caused some confusion in the past for the owners of Lot 2, Lot 3,
and 12 Er]l Mar Lane.

Attachments: Knight Addition Amendment 1 - Draft Plat
Knight Addition — Original Plat
Knight Addition Amendment 1 — Staff Report

Staff Recommendations: Approve with the following conditions:

1. Staff to work with the applicant to correct any mistakes found on
the plat documents, including but not limited to signature blocks
and approval notes.

2. Applicant to finalize title commitments prior to final staff
approval of mylars/recording.

Recommended Motion: “I move to approve the 1st Administrative (Minor) Amendment for
Knight Addition Plat with conditions as listed.



n
Coloradn, on T _ doy of

{f ‘tfl ig- Tf. 2 l- 'E E}

| it | f Flod i
R A S I i
i1 jihen (B 51 i b

ab g Bhtgla ks M o h

ip ¢ gl gt ol ) 5 i
e e I
T R

b R e
i i AL ]
e § a L
éif’gig Eiiﬂiii{iiqﬁiil lfgil 31% [ ii 1l g!ﬂ 1 g

anncanmrorum2nmsormezwmmrh:rmwmwmvm.memmmmnorapmufmmmmwmm&smmnmmmmlm
LYING N THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 30, TOWNSHMIP 5 SOUTH, RANGE 68 WEST OF THE Eth PM., TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COUNTY OF ARAPAMOE, STATE OF COLORADO

THE KNIGHT ADDITION TO THE TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY AMENDMENT NO. 1

B ot 4
g e N ! s
; i
- & j i j i
; . m .
i | ] g 3 |% j
i 1| 1
: s | HEHIHIEH
g i 1l i
7 f ! . Ry E:| Ez'
ik ik ! 1
amilE g
AR
TR R ST
jii !gii xig 3 ilii : !E ‘ "13 33;1
Huk 3 319 ' i H1H
’ig HE IS | :hi i
it .
EEIR STISHE: e [qal ||
TR T IE R LIRFUIAN
i ik !}: HERE R R R T } | 'iiii { Lu’*
1‘;;;.{1515'3" ﬁg‘:! ! ‘v} rl{. 1 llli
S R R R R i il
FHi:;i‘*rs;ns:!i:gh PR i ”iﬂi“i i
it Ll Hiz,!smmiii Plihf Pooa i S il

Shest 1 of 2

o .
Courty Carn

Pregorction Dote:  August 10, 2021

Racaption Mumber_______

o,

The foraqoing cartficots of ewarship wou aciestedoed befors me by Karvie Koy Fott
Wirmes by Hond erd Seal
Wy commisson expie
ctory Pubie

L p—]




Z 4o T ieeys 1202 "0) wnboy wieq woiouodesy

------- ..—_.!i
Bumy puyy -
suiquned 1B

eanug sse|fidg

FR 9, s\

 — A g &
pred P
T .

Wi
Buy pucoag
- Duiqunion e
eau) Bupung

[ ]

L awar o s s
R ey
e et s ey sy
Far ity e s Sy
S w ——
O e et o]
sC ¥

OOVH0I0D 40 IUWIS ‘FOHYAYEY 40 ALNNOD “ATTIVA INEATIOD 40 NMOL “md Wig 3HL 40 IS3M B9 3ONVH HINOS © JBHSNMOL ‘OF NOUDJ3S 40 HLMWAD LSYFHINON 3HL 40 HAMYNO ISYIHLHON 3HL N1 SN
g—agghqguxﬁaéz_goﬂnn_z._.._ku.ﬂux..m.qh_.EtarEkxu*ﬁwsk.»u._.z__.’wz‘.m:auguazhahmI.wo»zoEnotEExuz.—uangwguO»gquzmm

L 'ON LNIWANIWVY ATTIVA INISWNTOD 40 NMOL IFHL OL NOILIAAVY LHSOINM JHL




S/-9«

L
L

LI T

e
4 Tr eI CooMITDmd
AR Ml

S40ATANES ONY 1 X
WIINILA D Tt 1 b
I DnIN IO ) S

RGO WAOL MUIA ISR ND OFTRLNT TR 3005 L BOMC] avY
I VIS IGTADS AT a0 AT B i BER sl 00 Wl

REETHA

LT ™ 7 o0 WA e S aers
"MHSHACRTE DIYS S A TECH O
ATUTHTIZN o 1Ly STIY MG WL O WIS AR R

bty g sndiag *

TR TRLTO0 MONYIT I I B 0 MYt B eI

il Jaceyse .nl\\u\;v& M.,u N@

o7 gy B 2GS ety dh e
Q_%ﬁu\a__a o el ) AT "
Y IT A

3 ML 9 D30 B KL TR B04 AT

Fal g
Jede 15 NNINIT

Wl AT Caia o i D

e qwuiu\hﬂumsﬁo__mm S

T 7

YT AP a4
S1eh AT MIRTED £ WACL ML AT Q101 SO0 !&ﬁm«-ﬂ

- sl

TG wil
“ral oy

- T rﬁaﬂcﬂl Gl
FFY SIRL ATTIVA a3 40 ML ML BI WOLSEINNT SNINYId 14 Clowary

WO 1) T

T amy

‘Eliliihoed Ty
©ETAN. Wit o

LMMISNT W0 NI QLN T ML WL LN,
SNOLTIN WO O LD ITM WD 0
T LE IWEYLNIOM A TNRIIACY T 08 SE i

SullobT 00N THITE Y We WIT

. . “IAETINITRI DM S o
WL TR LR CUOPLLL I S R DN S WOEOD YA S 18] 1 REs "

BEE
TR

YW A LINIDIA

T T HIHWN d¥A

avd LD

TTEeEE T e by
B

PRY

FET S WL e

i I

5 A7 e

T TIIIAS0 AW QN AW STINGIR

WL Jrs
"MOLLYE0SEY MO Qe A ad Luﬁ...rmmm_ i
o3 ray 14 o T
s T e e oo e 5
A¥3 T SIML MW IBCHTE 0ET) ORI T DRl AL 3L

N uwa
L m LSS RS I TYTRY
L D e

\.é.»a&.x...dn‘w, froTey \‘I,«W“.\.:\J T

MCTUREITT IR DOYR0ID ¥ TMLOIO0TEH WD Cuy SINLINS D

= = 417

B b H T
_ 5 a1
T T TTIRUNYD N XDl Creen QW Ty
SINL W EOLIN OTATGGRY o dnlaieidnl SHiT s o

Wl

EMEYI D LINTD

51l e e 0 His

4 Uy A r
vy AR
EEL 40 0330 0 e W

L .. A T e il
T TTTTORr A aspew oy ey
s s TR 1M ATl

ST TR v nt e

W NI N Che A4 STELIR

OB D LKL FLIIN INY LI e i CRRRL CTOW T e
WG s/ IR BN CICHANY e LRI SIS TA) W

Y )
W W 1

TR TeloTs TR o ' aa g

R RSy T am..m i

«\\\N. 1oy P7 i 0 o

G Pl

Rl LY
WO e

WAHE GT0eand w0 JIMN: WL 04 LW20030 JETA0 () OGNy 41750 INIEANID 2

Wil W00 MY A le ALT CMF LW el B
BTS00 COND YT ML OICA; M SILENTE L0 21N LIRS,

e — TUTIE Bwn YERCIE WD CSTHOW BILUE DAINCHLND
I AINTE MY 04 WIY LCIN DIV SROTY 2114 45°E22 Bdi.6n.dm BN

QI¥S 43 I LTI ML HAEY MOILITSE Rl WL CL L3Te W) el

TLIH OITA D, o0
401 00ECE

LELESULTR <L E

...m_n.x._..u.‘.nn.n_:..r. mﬁ
SU004 £2799 PR BCLALE DML (L

S0 T] 0 NI Bl WO LD WA B 40 Tk

BNTD Bl ThO Y TR

THILI0 WUNL A el S0 I TEEND B M o]
P0G T RN QLTS A INIY WSO B OWCTY BT30 0% 399 D.E1LEI.AT DML

TRILIN R GIYS 50 WNATT LS LM SN LY T

TR X 4T NILA T

O UM W LINLS Xy m WG 0l HITET el a1
FY TR DNGL I MCLTS 9 RLIN RN B KL R 4T Lver Y

530 A TEVIILAYS Jelm 0N 0D 1T

e

MILA W
Wil

A28 -
M r0.8I5

r .8

i LOEOE M TIBZ.EEN

3.00,00.005

"

T R ST R TR
Tobe 8T arve N NS w

Saltm

B I -

P W .

TT a3a0TIING IOW
// .

;

™,

LY

02°zI

9%'L81 M ZITZ.6ES

|
— |4 _-.1,_@ J ‘u/. R

N
&

2
0 I
\ 20 LNId
o o
N 3,E1,62.6A5 ey
- e CwE e
INET  ATMNIVS .// O WOIL33S
RO RIN
e — — . — i i s *, WIka2y mn
™ e 5 X i
| 5d AN e
_ !ﬁ s N \ Tiki  Lunee
xq s1TR T N,
~ ) -:.oj

©QVHOTOD 40 ALVLS'IOHVAVHY 30 ALNNOD 'AITNIVA INIBANTOD 40 NMOL
Wd HLD "M89H 'SS1 OE NOILO3S 40 #/13N ¥/13N JHL NI ONY1 40 LOVHL ¥

AITIVA INIGWNTOO 40 NMOL IHL OL
NOILIAAVY LHYDINM 3HL




Board of Trustees
August 17, 2021

1st Administrative (Minor) Amendment to the Knight Addition Plat

l. Purpose
This minor amendment on the Plat for the Knight Addition is to comrect and clean

up a property line imegularity and convey land to a neighboring property.
These changes include:
1. Dedication of a small portion of land to Lot 2 of the original Knight
Addition Plat,
2. Dedication of a small portion of land to Lot 3 of the original Knight
Addition Plat.

Il. Criteria for Minor Amendments

A. A minor amendment to an approved preliminary development plan or plat, an
approved final development plan or plat may be initiated by the owner of all or
a portion of the property, or, by the Board of Trustees when the Board has
determined that the amendment is in the public interest.

B. Criteria

The administrative (minor) amendment process may only be used for amendments,
changes, and revisions to a preliminary or final plan or final plat that has been
determined to be of a minor engineering, planning or administrative nature that meet
one or more of the following criteria:

1. Allinvolved lands must be part of a previously approved plan or plat.

2. No additional lot, parcel or building site is created.

3. The lot or parcel areas, or street frontage, shall not be reduced by more than
10 percent.

4. The revisions do not conflict with any other ordinances, regulations, codes or
rules of law of the Town of Columbine Valley or the State of Colorado.

S. The revisions do not conflict with any major requirement or condition of the
approved final Planned Development plan.

6. Changes consist of typographical and speling errors or franspositions,
incorrect seal, incorrect dates, monumentation incorrectly noted or drawn,
incorrect or missing interior bearing(s) and/or dimension(s) on the drawing, or
missing or incorrectly displayed arrows or symbols.

7. The revisions are street name changes only.

8. The revision is a plan fitle change only.

C. Process

The process and approval procedures for a minor amendment shall be as
specified for a final Planned Development plan except as follows:

1. Unless recommended by the Town Attorney, review by the Planning and
Zoning Commission is not required.



2.

3

4.

Board of Trustees
August 17, 2021

There are no referrals to outside agencies required. The Town Planner may
refer the minor amendment tfo interested agencies, if appropriate.

Public notification is not required. The Town Planner may request notification
of all or some adjacent or sumounding property owners, if appropriate.

Upon receipt of a complete application for a minor amendment, the Town
Planner shall schedule the case for the first available meeting of the Board of
Trustees.

D. Board of Trustees Action

1.

The Board of Trustees may approve the application, with or without
conditions, deny the application or continue the matter to a date certain.

lll. Findings

Motion:

The amendment meets the required criteria involved with the processing for
minor amendments.

The minor amendment to the approved final plat was initiated by the
property owner to convey property to their neighbor to clean up a property
line iregularity.

The criteria met includes:

1. Allinvolved lands are a part of a previously approved plan or plat.

2. No additional lot, parcel or building site is created.

3. The lot or parcel areas, or street frontage, shall not be reduced by
more than 10 percent.

4. The revisions do not conflict with any other ordinances, regulations,
codes or rules of law of the Town of Columbine Valley or the State of
Colorado.

The changes made to the plat comect a property line iregularity and will
make the lot line more manageable for the owners of Lot 2 and Lot 3 of the
Knight Addition.

RECOMMENDATION

Based on the finding that the request meets all the criteria for Minor Plan
Amendments, the staff recommends approval of the 18 Amendment {minor)
to the Knight Addition, with the following conditions:

1. Staff to work with the applicant to comrect any mistakes found on the plat
documents, including but not limited to signature blocks and approval
notes,

2. Applicant to finalize title commitments prior to final staff approval of
mylars/recording.

“I Move to approve the 1st Administrative (Minor) Amendment for Knight
Addition Plat with conditions as listed.”



